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Janice Lee (Li}(KAuto)

=
To: Tham, Pauline
Cc: assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G
Dear Pauline,

The market value was estimated based on verbal quote from repairers and used car dealers, and the average of their
verbal quote was taken.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tham, Pauline [mailto:Pauline.Tham@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G
Importance: High

Dear Janice,
New car price at the time of loss is at $80999.00

However, your quote for market value is at $80k - $83k.

We would like to enquire for the source for the quoted market value for referencing purpose.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1678| Fax +(65) 68357416

pauline.tham@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg




Janice Lee (LKKAuto) .
“

From: Tham, Pauline <Pauline.Tham@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 4:05 PM.

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G
Importance: High

Dear Janice,

New car price at the time of loss is at $80999.00
However, your quote for market value is at S80k - $83k.

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

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:17 PM

To: Tham, Pauline

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G

Dear Pauline,

The market value for SLF 8024E is $80k - $83k (est) as at June 2017

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



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Pauline,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 5:34 PM

‘Tham, Pauline'; SUR

assignments

FW: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 72201931835G
SLF8024E - coe-parf.pdf

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tham, Pauline [maiIto:PauIine.Tham@aig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value for SLF8024E - policy no : 7220193183SG

Dear Catherine,

We would like to request for market value for SLF8024E

DOA: 23/6/2017

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




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |

:?ext size +.
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 4597K
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLF8024E

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration

Date: 06 Jul 2017

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: LANCER EX 1.6 AT LED TAIL LAMP
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 4A92CL7761

Chassis No.: JMYSRCY1AGU005965
Maximum Power Output:86.0 kW (115 bhp)

Open Market Value: $14,244.00

Criginal Registration
Date:

First Registration Date: 09 Sep 2016

08 Sep 2016

Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $14,244.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes " T T

! / - .<
PARF Eligibility Expiry g ]
Date: 08 Sep 2026 ‘

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,683.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 08 Sep 2026
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $52,503.00
COE Rebate Amount:  $48,156.00

Total Rebate Amount: $58,829.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jul 2017
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